MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXI NGTON

CHRIS FORD
COMMISSIONER
SOCIAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Members, Urban County Council
) .
FROM: A Sl
Chris Ford, Commissioner of Social Services
DATE: March 26, 2021
SUBJECT:  Agreement with Bluegrass Area Development District
Local Member Dues FY2021
Request:

Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to execute a Purchase of Service Agreement and
Exhibits A & B with the Bluegrass Area Development District (ADD) for local member dues.

Why are you requesting?

Lexington-Fayette County is one of 17 counties in the regional Area Development District. Active
membership in the Bluegrass ADD affords LFUCG access to resources related to aging services,

workforce development, and regional planning.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this Fiscal Year is $58,600, and is based upon 13 cents per capita of Fayette County’s
estimated population. Future budget year costs are projected to remain at aforementioned per

capita ratio.

Are the funds budgeted?

The funds are budgeted in account 1101-900302-0001-71101.
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